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From: Will Delker

To: Brodeur, Paul
Date: 3/27/02 5:54PM

Subject: -DOB 9/3/43

| also confirmed that Duval died in 1992.



ATTORNEY GENERAL I I
STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE

33 CAPITOL STREET
CONCORD, NEW HAMPSHIRE 03301-6397

-H.ioIP T. MCLAUGHLIN

STEPHEN J. JUDGE
ATTORNEY GENERAL . }

DEPUTY ATTORNEY GENERAL

March 27, 2002

Janice Rundles, Esquire

Strafford County Attorney’s Office
Justice & Administration Building
PO Box 799

Dover, NH 03820

RE: Diocese of Manchester (Father Edward Duval)

Dear Janice:

Enclosed please find an investigative memorandum to the file regarding the above-
referenced matter. Please call if you have any questions or concerns.

Sincerely,
ATl

N. William Delker
Senior Assistant Attorney General

Chief, Criminal Justice Bureau
(603) 271-3671

NWD/mmp
Enclosure

Telephore 603-271-3638 - = FAX 603-271-2110 + TDD Access: Relay NH 1-800.735.2964



TO: FILE
FROM: Paul E. Brodeur, Inv.
RE: DIOCESE OF MANCHESTER
Complaints re: Priest
DATE: 22 March, 02 1545 hus.
This date spoke with:

She is reporting for her son,—

She reports the acts took place in 1979 to 1980 in Farmineton, NH at St.
Peter’s Church and the priest was an EDOUARD DUVAL. as age 14 or 15 at
the time.

—advised that-/as receiving instructigps to convert to the
catholic religion. That the acts took place in the rectory and&as only advised

his mother that the acts were spanking and touching of the breast area.

- - s did write o the Diocese and that DUVAL was

retired.

[t 1s believed that DUV AL has passed away.

183463






. A Rt e~
703t Rewerend Ciors J., Geniron

1 -~ e
153 Ash 3traex ' .
. - . hiog ~ )
iancnester, Y. . 23%065

Wa mrits thWis latist with zreat regrali, nowsvar, was Tasl
we Tust 49 50. Thisz latter is 1a Tefarsnce Lo our tele-
ohnne conTersatisn with Father Christian on Fay &, 1521,

Te advised us abt that Size to put averything down on naper,

Cur prorlars centsr around the treatment of Hur sans
" wy Fatner Duval of Farmington. The firsh tire it was noticed
thaty thews ng WTINg WAS wreh “sa’.
rer : Lo SessLlond wilth

a. littls ato
st

S IS e o
Ay

D3

-

Suval would 3well on maszturns
2y tWhat we mean that

+ i, .
.y s 1 v

During thess sesslion:z,

"

*
D -
o
s
(V]
>

30 -+
cr H

L]
o masturzate, wnat pogition
as

tion of orgasm «wnoi
Aan

5y

P

—

N

-
=) 1

’;l\

3

ted to ¥Ynow 17
he was & queer, 10sStT of the
sund

0N
QN
~y
v

ot
'-!'.
=
[¢]

I

After would corfa2ss nisz sia of masturkation,
rer Duval would ask him what ne war gaodna, Lo 492
ance., rrevisusly, Father had askad
-

n
nt worked “est at home whanever e uag
t

L
ct

v

her Duval that whan ke was 2ad 8%t home nls

nim a snanking, TFatner Duval indicated that this might
also for nf masturration, I%t w2s Worked nut
hhasturhatad 1t would he zeries of *an

=

YO D DD
<:
D

LV
ct X
D
V)
(e}
Y
ot
L

TR RV VI IS S WY |

~down nis
nlace hls hands

nl
4
D
D
[
3
’.J-
n
n
)
Y]
3
K
i

zested using a

rafused, Father

wita ris

uler in nlac

3633



o

ro
]
(42
D
N

Duval made —‘eel that—vximself had chosen this
ouniq%meﬂ* vut we do not feal thi

e is true. As we mentionad
~efore, 3id not ¥now ut accentanle C?tn01LC
pepancas, aA. ON2 time wnen nad confessed his sin
(and had fallern acaiﬂ) and had nulled doww his vpants in
rezdinass for nis Denance Duval qu::eq ted tryins
something., =e as&ed +o pull ya hisg shirt and Tather

ln

143]

m 3

Duval then Teacred oul ang ticked hreast., This
action e:{citedh @Zather Duval commented on this and

explained wny. <nen Tather Duval gave nim his spanking.
Also, during Duval asked -i:“

28, said no.

a‘”as 1noking
mathar Duval went

whereny he would s
r was overheated,
varify this fact,

e na a conditio
ical exertion
n a toox to

suad q 1R t-ousrs
Tathar Duval wag £ na nated nizm, Father

5
2
PR
Suval also %0ld +5 tell anyona Aarout whAat went
3
act
"J

on at tnese :pqelo ns. — id
long’time. As a natter £t hne did not tell atoud
h

A not t=11 anyone for a
- b
ines until just ahout a .eek ag0. .

)
oy
D
-
J
'3
<&
)

¥Many times

Just recently son of ¥r. and lrs.
was asked hy Father Duval to g0 see him. When 1t
to s=ee ?athe* ' Tatrer Duvdl got into the T
sex. = 1£ ne liked hoys. He asxed 17
he 1like ra ! uval or hated him. TFather Duva eventually

asturtated, what positlorn sca, how

tner ‘fat.

angatinon lasted and the size of

r +n
+01ld Pather that he i*dn't th g}
Tather Duval insisted that
;pget Tty his sessi it <

a2
d
0 Lee -'%ject of masturbation. TFe wantag Lo “now
-3
[~}
£

e had to tel

nﬂm.

i "essAon with Fataer Duval fact,
slwavs liked TFather Duval. When -ther
Fatner Duval had talkad atout, told
~nese quesitions did not seex PYO; e~n : uzz2s5t3d
ot yaturn for ~vy further dlscus tans with Father
ver, after Catechlsy class last ¢PP1, Father :
Lo return the nax fov anntner discuasion,
varents refusas to 1let mave any mora llscusslions
this nature with Father Duva

The reasosn tnls letter wag Written as a joint letter
hetwean t‘ne_and the s hecause 30me



49}
j\Y)
(63
QD
\L)

time agzn wWher
Duval

atout the spar:
that yonu sJoul k“ow

e

e TeRalize that there have heen many complalnts
~against Father Duval Ly the members of S5t. Peter's parish.
A great rany of our parishloners atZepnd church elsawnere o7
nat a4 all Sa2cause nf the actions of Father Duval. 7Tnrils
letter has anthinz to do with how Father Duval runs 5¢.
Patarts. Wa fesl thast there is something wrony when he
as¥ks our sons this typs of question and uses Che form oF
penance as #¥as useqd on_"w’a, naturally, fear rapver-
cussions vuson our familias hut would hate to think that
this migh%t 7e hanpening to some other toy who would not
z0o to his parents and tell them,about 1it,
-are -“riendly mut only as casual friesnds
zetner to CZCD classe Trey 3id not get togethar
sto to za2t Fatqer Duval in troukle. AL first
tel arout any of this tecause ne 4new
ad Duval a lot ani »nratahly would nst

Tather Duval wanted %o
nt to zo and tnld "in

t when he learne
Drivately ne adviser

why. did not %know that narents had already
told nim no%t to go hack Lo Tat: cuval for any more seszlons.

We nold no malice :toward Father Duval hut feel that he
has prohleTs and should nn%t he in A position whers he can
cause orohlams for youngsters jusht entering puberity. We
Ynow thess accusiations are wery serious and ¥wnow that you
will handle ther justly for all persons involved., We would
lik%e 1% £a 32 handlad guietly in respacht for the Churchn.

3635



3636

.7
acif]
el

L

.
-3‘




3637

May 15, 1981

Most Rev. Odore J. Gendron
153 Ash Street .
‘Manchester, N.H. 03105

Dear Bishop Gendron:

For some time now, given my age and the condition of my
health, I have been considering resigning the parish of St.
Peter Parish, Farmington.

After much thought on this matter, I believe it would be in
my best interests to do this. I would therefore request permission
to resign the parish concurrent with the ¢lergy transfers
scheduled for June. It would be my intention to go on sick
leave at least temporarily and will be in touch with Msgr.
Olkovikas regarding this possibility as far as remuneration is
concerned.

Dependihg on my condition after a period of rest, I will
~onsider being of priestly service again to the Diocese and will
3 in touch with you about the variaus possibilites at that time.

Sincerely yours,

Edouard J./Duval









